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CSGAS-14 Purchaae ot Yamlacripa of ColoDel I'J.sl 

Director at Iutelligeaae 
GSUSA 

Chiet, ASl 18 APR1949 1 
Jlr. F:r1admaD,. 147/f;s.i. 215 

l. On 21 Carch 1949 the Anrt Seaar1ty Ageno,. •• alked to ea.laate the 
prospec:tuaea ot two II&DUBCripta wb1oh bad. 'been wr11;ta tv CelOBel Andreae Figl, ~ 
tor:nerq ablef' cmtographer of the Juatro•!luDpt"lan A'l!fl7 aDd which were DOW belli&' '~ 
offered b;r his personal agent. L'rr. Arthur Schutz, for purchase b,r '\he UD1t.ad. Statea ' 
GoverraeD\. The firlt ot tbeae m.&DDacr1pta deale with methode of declpheraa•tJ 
the aecoDd. contains the C17Ptographlc memoirs ot Colonel Pigl. 

,a. Inasmuch as both manuscripta are concerned with the World War 1 period, 
it la the opinion ot thia Agency that they are Dt 1'Dauf'f1e1ent 1Dtereat to warrant 
their purcbaae b7 the Department of the Arm7. It ia also bel18ftd. that the boola 
contain noth1r~g ot a camprOJJlsiag nature. 

~ 

3. Attached hereto la a proposed dratt ot a letter ot repq to lr. lrtlmr 
Schutz aoncerniag thia matter. The origiDalletter hom Mr. SChutz and the 
proapeatuaea of Colonel Pigl are herewith retUJ'D8d. 

2 Inola 
1. Proposed letter 
2. Ltr tr iJr. Schutz, 3/21/49 

w/2 prospaotuaea attached 
CHA~a.:&;;; H. nlSER 

' Lt. ~9.:.~1t S1SD81 GOI'JPII 
AR:t.~ ~PlltJ' Chi~ • ..., 
~ ~CiUI':I.tJ' lf&8D!Sit' 

1!\pproved for Release by NSA on 05-29-2014 pursuant to E.O. 1352e 
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Mr. Arthur Schutz 
610 Regester Avenue 
Baltimore l2, Maryland 

Dear Sir: 

REF ID:A71104 • 
DRAFT 

The prospectuses Which 70u submitted with 7our letter of 21 March 
1949, of the two manuscripts of Colonel Andreas Figl, former chief 
cr,yptographer of the Imperial Royal Austro-~ungarian A~, have been 
submitted to appropriate authorities within the Department of the 
Army. 

It is with regret that I must inform you that the Department or 
the ~ does not desire to purchase the manuscripts offered in your 
letter. 

Please conve7 to Colonel Figl the Department's appreciation of 
the consideration shown b.y him in offering these manuscripts tor pur­
chase. Inasmuch as Colonel Figl may wish to submit theaLtfor purchase 
or publication to other departments of this Government oz• elsewhere, 
the prospectuses are herewith returned, as requested. 

Sincere~ yours, 


